Betreff: FW: Mona Lisa with purring cat, Trefl Puzzle 5oo pc., Inquiry/hueb
Von: Karolina Rus-Wieckiewicz <k.rus-wieckiewicz@trefl.com>

Datum: 19.04.2021, 08:38

An: "mlhuebner@landbote.com" <mlhuebner@landbote.com>

Dear Michael,

We are very happy that you like our ‘Mona Lisa with purring cat’ puzzles.
Of course you can illustrate your article with the photograph of the front cover of our puzzles.

If you need anything from us, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best regards,

Karolina Rus-Wieckiewicz
Promotions Project Manager

TREFL SA

Kontenerowa 25, 81-155 Gdynia, Poland

tel. +48 58 66-67-272 / fax +48 58 66-67-107 / mob. +48 518 778 374
www.trefl.com

P Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Michael L. Hibner <mlhuebner@landbote.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 8:24 PM

To: Trefl <trefl@trefl.com>
Subject: Mona Lisa with purring cat, Trefl Puzzle 500 pc., Inquiry/hueb

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen,

the Easter Bunny brought a 500-pieces-puzzle "Mona Lisa with purring cat" of yours to the youngest son of our
Deputy Editor in Chief.

It was a really marvellous surprise for the young boy and hit like a bomb, indeed.

This idea of improving the world famous picture by Leonardo was overwhelming and did inspire us, to write an
article about.

So we would like to illustrate this article with an photograph of the front cover of the puzzle, and it would very nice
of you allowing us to do so.

As soon as the article is published we wouldn't hesitate to send you a specimen copy.
Kindly regards
Sincerelly Yours

Michael L. Hiibner
Redakteur

Szanowni Panstwo,

Zajgczek wielkanocny przynidst twojemu najmtodszemu synowi naszego zastepcy redaktora naczelnego sktadajgca
sie z 500 elementow uktadanke ,,Mona Lisa z mruczagcym kotem”.

To byta naprawde cudowna niespodzianka dla chtopca i rzeczywiscie uderzyta jak bomba.



Pomyst ulepszenia stynnego na catym swiecie obrazu Leonarda byt przyttaczajacy i zainspirowat nas do napisania
artykutu.

Chcielibysmy wiec zilustrowac ten artykut zdjeciem przedniej oktadki uktadanki i bytoby mito z Twojej strony, ze
pozwolites nam to zrobic.

Gdy tylko artykut zostanie opublikowany, bez wahania przeslemy Panstwu egzemplarz prébny.
Uprzejme pozdrowienia

Z powazaniem

Michael L. Hiibner
Redakteur
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